EXHIBIT A

JAMES MENDRICK EDMOND MOORE
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF
COUNTY OF DUPAGE
To: Finance Department — County of DuPage
From: Staff Sergeant Tony Liu #856
Subject: Taser X26 and Taser 7 Equipment Disposition Request
Date: 10/30/2024

In the year 2024, the Sheriff’s Office began utilizing the latest taser technology from Axon, Inc. -
Taser 10. The previous models of taser technology (X26 and Taser 7) do not have transferrable
equipment, except for Taser 7 batteries, therefore previous taser technology is at end of life.

Axon, Inc. advised that their return policy would not allow for the Sheriff’s Office to receive a
refund, nor credit from Taser X26 and Taser 7 hardware (See attached). | am requesting the
following:

Taser X26

Item Description Quantity | Disposition (Recycle / Donation / Destruction)
Conducted Energy Weapon | 91 Destruction — Return to Axon

Taser Cartridges 715 Donation — L.E. agencies

(Mixed Variety)

Holsters 42 Donation — L.E. agencies

Batteries (Taser Cams) 31 Recycle — Return to Axon

Batteries (Standard) 56 Donation —L.E. agencies and/or Recycle — DuPage Co.
Sync Cords 14 Donation —L.E. agencies and/or Recycle — DuPage Co.
Taser Cam Chargers 20 Recycle — DuPage Co.

Firmware Update Cords 3 Recycle — DuPage Co.

Taser 7

Item Description Quantity | Disposition (Recycle / Donation / Destruction)
Conducted Energy Weapon | 139 Destruction — Return to Axon

Taser Cartridges 2344 Donation — L.E. agencies

(Mixed Variety)

Holsters 61 Donation — L.E. agencies

Thank you in advance,

Staff Sergeant Tony Liu #856
Attachment: Email from Axon
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